INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831

Agenda Item 8

DATE: September 5, 2019

TO: School Board

FROM: Steven Massey, Ed.D.
Superintendent

SUBJECT: GIFTSTO THE DISTRICT

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “...receive, for the benefit of the district,

bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated. In that behalf, the
board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.”

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with
appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors:

Donation Donor

$50.00 Your Cause, Wells | To Wyoming Elementary for general education
Fargo, TX

$200.00 Your Cause, Wells | To Linwood Elementary
Fargo, TX

$462.26 Knights of To Community Education LINK for programs for
Columbus, FL developmentally disabled people

$5,519.14 FL Volleyball To FLHS volleyball for payment for assistant coach
Boosters

$321.00 FVE/FLE PTA To Forest View Elementary for 2" grade field trip

$12,450.03 FL Football To FLHS football for payment for three 9™ grade
Boosters coaches

Football game pants | FL Football To FLHS football for game day uniforms for football
Boosters players —valued at $13,122.20

Dictionaries Scandia Marine To Scandia Elementary 3™ grade students for Word-
Lions a-Day program — valued at $1,352.85

TOTAL: $33,477.48
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